Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCC ID: U4GDL35US
Date of Original Grant: 11/16/2018

TO: Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Datalogic S.r.l. declare that the reasons for this

Class Il permissive change are as below:
change of scan engine and change of the aiming system from LED to laser.
The schematic and/or PCB layout will not be affected by this scanner change.

L'E

) Metal Cover
Plastic cover

Three lights
Four lights

LE: original HE: C2PC
Update the software version:

Add CA bands downlink : CA 4A 4A/CA 4C/CA 7A-7A/CA 7C
Add Volte

Test assessment:

Part15B

Worst case

SAR:

Worst case for each frequency, add CA power

RSE/EIRP/ERP:
Worst case for 2/3/4G

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Higpecs G

Ruggero Cacioppo
Tel: +39 0513147393
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